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From: Ravindra Joshi
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 9:47 AM
To: BelCol Resource
Subject: FW: Draft RAI related to FSAR section 6.3.8 (SRP 6.2.2) -Bellefonte units 3 and 4
Attachments: RAI 326.doc

 
 
From: Ravindra Joshi  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 9:46 AM 
To: Ray, Phillip M; Eddie R Grant 
Cc: Ruth Reyes; Christopher Jackson 
Subject: Draft RAI related to FSAR section 6.3.8 (SRP 6.2.2) -Bellefonte units 3 and 4 
 
Phil, Eddie, 
Attached is a Draft RAI related FSAR Section 6.3.8 (SRP Section 6.2.2). Please let me know if you want to 
discuss the RAI before it is made official. 
 
Ravi Joshi 
Chapter PM 
US NRC 
301-415-6191. 
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Request for Additional Information No. 326  
 
  
 

Bellefonte Units 3 and 4 
TVA 

Docket No. 52-014 and 52-015 
SRP Section: 06.02.02 - Containment Heat Removal Systems 

Application Section: FSAR 6.3.8 
 
QUESTION from Containment and Ventilation Branch (SPCV) 
 
06.02.02-*** 

With regard to the containment recirculation systems, please describe TVA’s plan to 
include the recent AP1000 recirculation submittals into the Bellefonte licensing basis and 
address the two COL items associated with them, COL items 6.3-1 (FSAR Section 
6.3.8.1) and 6.3-2 (introduced in Enclosure 2 of TVA letter dated January 14, 2008). 
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